Policy Handbook Motor Perfect





Contents

| Section | Page No. | Description |
|---|------------|--------------------------------|
| 1. Welcome to AXA Insurance | 1 | |
| 2. Your Policy Cover Summary | 3 | |
| 3. Definitions | 4 | |
| 4. Covers | 6 | |
| | Section 1 | Loss of damage to your car |
| | Section 2 | Liability to third parties |
| | Section 3 | Medical expenses |
| | Section 4 | Clothing and personal effects |
| | Section 5 | Agency repairs |
| | Section 6 | Personal injury |
| | Section 7 | Windscreen and window breakage |
| | Section 8 | Replacement Hire Car |
| | Section 9 | Accident & Breakdown rescue |
| | Section 10 | Personal accident benefit |
| | Section 11 | GCC cover |
| | Section 12 | No claim discount protection |
| | Section 13 | Off Road cover |
| | Section 14 | Automatic Cover extensions |
| 5. General Exceptions | 20 | |
| 6. General Conditions | 22 | |
| 7. What to do in the event of an accident | 26 | |
| 8. Complaint Procedure | 27 | |
| 9. Customer Comments | 28 | |
| 10. Frequently Asked Questions | 29 | |
| | | |

1. Welcome to AXA Insurance

Dear Customer.

Thank you for choosing AXA insurance and welcome to the AXA family. Indeed, AXA already satisfies more than 200,000 customers in the Arabian Gulf.

The Motor Perfect policy you have chosen is a high quality insurance product that provides comprehensive benefits. It is covered by the Qatar Financial Centre Regulation and fulfills the requirements of the Laws of the State of Qatar.

Please read this insurance policy carefully to ensure that you understand the terms and conditions and that the cover you require is being provided.

This policy is a contract between YOU and AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C QFC Branch describing all the information you need on your motor insurance.

The contract between YOU and US will include:

- Information provided by YOU
- This policy
- The Schedule and any endorsements shown in the schedule
- The Certificate of Insurance

All these documents will define your individual insurance coverage for the period of insurance agreed.

Having received and accepted your first premium, and any subsequent premiums required, we will provide the cover shown in the sections of the policy you have chosen, up to the market value, and/or sums insured or limits of indemnity specified in the policy.

In the event you decide to sell the vehicle and wish to cancel the policy midterm, we can do so provided you submit the proof of transfer of the vehicle and insurance certificate in the name of the new owner. If you have not had any claim until such time the policy is cancelled you will be allowed a refund after adjusting the appropriate premium for the period the cover was in force, at the company's short term rates.

If you have any questions after reading these documents or changes that may affect your insurance, we will be happy to clarify it at any time during the policy period so please feel free to contact us.

CONTACT INFORMATION

During regular working hours

Toll Free 800 2921

(From abroad: +974 800 2921)

Tel: (+974) 4496 7383

Fax: (+974) 4496 7377

Website: www.axa-gulf.com

Claims Service Centre

Tel: 800 29 24

Accident and Breakdown rescue

800 2922

(From abroad: +974 800 2922)

QFC Branch Address:

AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C.(c)

Ground Floor, QFC Tower 1

P O Box 15319

West Bay, Doha

2. Your Policy Cover Summary

| Section. No. | Cover | Motor Perfect | Motor Executive |
|-----------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| 1. | Loss or damage to your car | Applicable | Applicable |
| 2. | Liability to third parties | Applicable | Applicable |
| 3. | Medical expenses | Up to QAR 1,000 | Up to QAR 2,500 |
| 4. | Clothing and personal effects | Up to QAR 500 | Up to QAR 1,000 |
| 5. | Agency repairs | Up to 1 year | Up to 3 years |
| 6. | Personal Injury | Up to QAR 10,000 | Up to QAR 50,000 |
| 7. | Windscreen or window breakage | Applicable | Applicable |
| 8. | Replacement Hire Car | *Optional | Applicable |
| 9. | Accident and Breakdown rescue | *Optional | Applicable |
| 10. | Personal Accident Benefit | *Optional | Applicable |
| 11. | GCC Cover | *Optional | Applicable |
| 12. | No claim discount protection | *Optional | Applicable |
| 13. | Off Road Cover | *Optional | Applicable |
| 14. | Automatic Cover extensions | Applicable | Applicable |

^{*}Cover is applicable only if specifically stated on your Policy Schedule.

3. Definitions

Wherever the following words or phrases occur they will have the meaning described below:

The insured/you/policyholder/your

The person or persons described as the insured in the policy schedule.

The insurer/we/us/the company/our

AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C.(c) QFC Branch, Regulated by the Qatar Financial Regulatory Authority (QFC number 00024)/AXA OFC.

Your car

Any vehicle including its original accessories and spare parts described in the schedule for which a certificate of motor insurance specifying the registration number and/or chassis of the vehicle has been delivered to you and remains effective.

Proposal form

The application form that has been completed by you - this proposal form and the information contained therein forms part of this policy and is the basis of the contract of insurance.

Certificate of insurance

A document issued as evidence of the insurance cover for your car to comply with the law.

Policy schedule/schedule

Details of you, your car, premium and the insurance protection provided to you. The schedule is part of and must be read in conjunction with this policy.

Period of insurance

The period of time covered by this policy as shown in the schedule and any further period for which we may agree to insure you.

Territorial limits

State of Qatar and any other area stated in your policy schedule.

Jurisdiction

This policy applies only to judgments delivered by or obtained from a court of competent jurisdiction in a member country of the Gulf Co-operation Council

Memoranda

Specific conditions or amendments applicable to your policy and shown in your policy schedule.

Law applicable to this contract/law(s)

The applicable Laws of the State of Qatar.

Limitations as to use/use

Use only for your business or profession and for social domestic and pleasure purposes (unless stated otherwise in the schedule).

Excess

The amount specified in the policy schedule to be borne by the insured for each and every accident.

Agency Repairs

If agency repairs are included in your policy, as shown in your schedule, you have the option of having your vehicle repaired at the manufacturer's authorized dealers. If you do not have this cover then we shall select one of our own approved garages to undertake the repairs.

Accessories

Parts originally installed in the vehicle by the vehicle manufacturers and included in the original price such as radios, stereo equipment, telephones and other items the make and values of which are specifically declared to the Company and stated in the Schedule.

Young/novice drivers excess

In addition to the standard excess, the amount of any claim to be borne by the insured for each and every accident is QAR 350 if the vehicle is being driven by:

- a. Any person under the age of 21 years.
- b. Any person who is the holder of a full driving license which has been in force for less than one year.

All excesses (including voluntary excesses) are cumulative. You should pay careful attention to the policy schedule and any additional endorsements to establish the amount you will need to contribute in the event of a claim.

Estimated Insured Value/Sum Insured

The value of your car declared by you for the purpose of this insurance and which forms the basis of premium calculation. The estimate of value is the maximum amount we will pay in respect of any loss or damage to your car.

Market value

The actual value of your car on the date of loss or damage established in comparison with a vehicle of similar make, model, age and usage. At the time of loss or damage, our liability under the policy will be limited to the market value.

Authorised driver

Any of the following:

- a. The insured
- b. Any person driving with the insured's order or permission provided that the person driving holds a license to drive your car and is not disqualified from holding or obtaining such a license. The term "license" means a license or other permit required by the law.

4. Covers

SECTION 1 - LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO YOUR CAR

Company Obligations (Scope of Cover)

The Company shall under this insurance policy indemnify the insured against damage to the motor vehicle caused by the following:

- 1. Collision or overturning
- 2. Fire including fire arising from selfignition or thunderbolts
- 3. Theft, attempted theft or burglary
- 4. Acts arising by a third party
- Falling or flying objects aircraft or other aerial devices or articles dropped there from

The Company's obligation shall be by payment of the indemnification in cash or by repairing the damage to the vehicle. The liability of the Company shall not exceed value of parts damaged or lost and reasonable cost of fitting or fixing such parts, after deducting proportionate depreciation. the parts needed be unavailable at the local market, then indemnification shall be made in respect of such parts at the last fixed price thereof. at the local market, after deduction of proportionate depreciation. The Company shall not be held responsible for the unavailability of those parts.

If the motor vehicle incurred damages rendering it a total loss then the Company shall either pay the insured value after deducting depreciation value -from date of insurance up to the date of the accident- or pay the vehicle's market value on the date of accident; whichever is less. The Company shall bear appropriate expenses incurred by the insured for the protection or removal of the damaged vehicle, up to a limit of QAR 350/- (Three hundred and fifty Qatari Riyals only).

EXCEPTIONS TO SECTION 1

THE COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO PAY ANY INDEMNITY IN RESPECT OF THE FOLLOWING:

- CONSEQUENTIAL LOSS TO THE INSURED VEHICLE SUBSEQUENT TO LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO THE INSURED VEHICLE.
- LOSS SUFFERED BY THE INSURED FROM DECREASE IN THE VALUE OF THE VEHICLE DUE TO USAGE.
- c. LOSS DUE TO DEPRECIATION.
- d. LOSS RESULTING FROM ANY AUTOMATIC ELECTRICAL OR MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN BREAKAGE OR DAMAGE OR FAILURE OCCURRING TO THE VEHICLE DUE TO USAGE.
- e. LOSS, THEFT OR DAMAGE CAUSED TO TYRES SPARE PARTS WHEEL COVER OR ANTENNA UNLESS SUCH DAMAGE HAS ARISEN OUT OF OTHER INDEMNIFIABLE DAMAGE.
- f. LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE VEHICLE'S LOAD OR TO ADDITIONAL ACCESSORIES OF THE VEHICLE SUCH AS TELEPHONE, TELEVISION OR OTHER BELONGINGS; UNI FSS THEIR INSURANCE

VALUE IS SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THE INSURANCE POLICY OR ENDORSEMENTS AND ADDITIONAL PREMIUM DUE THEREON DULY PAID.

Obligations of the Insured:

- 1. To pay the premium agreed upon to the Company.
- Adhere to truth and utmost good faith at all times and while giving any information which may affect this policy or what may result thereof.
- Enable the Company to examine the vehicle proposed to be insured in order to ensure its safety and soundness; and to determine its value at the issuance of the policy.
- 4. The insured shall remain throughout the validity of this policy the sole and absolute owner of the Vehicle and in the event of disposal thereof by way of sale or hire; the insured must notify the Insurance Company within a Week of such disposal otherwise he shall forfeit his right to any indemnity.
- 5. The insured shall take all reasonable steps to safeguard the vehicle insured under this policy from any losses or damages and maintain it in a roadworthy In the event of any condition. accident or breakdown the vehicle shall not be left unattended without proper precautions being taken to prevent further loss or damage. If such motor vehicle is driven before the necessary repairs are effected.

- any extension of the damage or any further damages sustained to such motor vehicle shall be excluded from the scope of indemnity granted by our policy.
- 6. In the event of any accident which may give rise to a claim under this policy, the insured or his/ her representative shall notify the Company in writing, not later than (48) forty eight hours of the accident and shall be bound to bear any additional losses which may result from the breach of such obligation. The insured must not move the vehicle from the scene of accident before the arrival of the Police to issue a report of the accident, which shall immediately be submitted to the Company.
- 7. The insured shall not settle with any third party that have caused loss or damage to the Insured Vehicle without the written consent of the Company and shall make no admission of liability or responsibility. In the event of any accident or criminal act which may give rise to a claim under this policy, the insured shall give immediate notice to the police, co-operate with the Company in securing the conviction of the offender(s) and do not carry out any repair to the vehicle prior to notifying the Company and obtaining its consent. The insured shall immediately notify the Company of any summons or upon receipt of any judicial papers relating to an accident which may give rise to a claim under this policy.

GENERAL EXCEPTIONS APPLICABLE TO SECTION 1

- a. THIS POLICY DOES NOT COVER TOTAL LOSS, DAMAGE, OR ACCIDENTS TO THE INSURED VEHICLE ARISING FROM THE FOLLOWING FACTORS:
 - i. FLOOD, TORRENTS, STORM, SAND STORMS, WHIRLWINDS HURRICANES, ERUPTION OF VOLCANOES EARTHQUAKES, FALL OF HAILSTONES OR ANY OTHER CONVULSIONS OF NATURE.
 - ii. NUCLEAR AND ATOMIC EXPLOSIONS AND RADIATIONS.
 - iii. WAR INVASION ACTS OF FOREIGN ENEMIES MILITARY OR SEMI-MILITARY OPERATIONS (WHETHER WAR IS DECLARED OR NOT).
 - iv. CIVIL COMMOTIONS, RIOT ACTS AND ORGANIZED TERRORISM ACTS.
 - v. CONFISCATION OR NATIONA-LIZATION.
- b. THIS INSURANCE POLICY DOES NOT COVER LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE OR ANY PARTS THEREOF IN THE FOLLOWING CIRCUMSTANCES:
 - IMPACT OF THE VEHICLE'S LOAD WITH ITS STRUCTURE, OR IMPACT OF THE VEHICLE'S PARTS WITH EACH OTHER.
 - ii. ACCIDENTS WHICH HAPPEN WHILST THE VEHICLE IS IN POSSESSION OF PERSONS

- WITH WHOM IT WAS LEFT FOR REPAIR SERVICE OR MAINTENANCE.
- iii. DAMAGE ARISING FROM TOWING ANY VEHICLE OR OTHERWISE OR FROM THE IMPACT OF THE TOWED BODY WITH THE VEHICLE'S BODY WHETHER SUCH TOWING IS PAID FOR OR NOT.
- iv. AS A RESULT OF AN ACCIDENT COMMITTED BY THE INSURED WHILE RUNNING **AWAY** WHFN **BFING PURSUFD** BY THE AUTHORITY(IES) OR ACCIDENT WHICH THE INSURED COMMITS WHILE TRANSPORTING **PFRSONS** RUNNING AWAY FROM THE AUTHORITY(IES) OR CARRYING SMUGGLED/PROHIBITED GOODS OR ILLEGAL OBJECTS.
- c. IN CASE MACHINERIES AND/OR TIPPER TRUCKS THE COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, UNLESS THE DAMAGES OCCURRING ARE DUE TO RUNNING ON ROADS AS NORMAL VEHICLES.

GENERAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO SECTION 1

a. THE COMPANY AND THE INSURED MAY CANCEL THIS POLICY AT ANY TIME THROUGH A THIRTY DAYS NOTICE SENT BY REGISTERED MAIL TELEGRAM FAX OR E-MAIL TO THE LAST KNOWN ADDRESS OF THE ADDRESSEE. THE COMPANY SHALL BE LIABLE TO REPAY A RATEABLE PROPORTION OF THE PREMIUM FOR THE UNEXPIRED

TERM FROM THE DATE OF THE CANCELLATION. IN THE CASE OF CANCELLATION BEING RAISED BY THE INSURED, THE COMPANY WILL RETAIN THE CUSTOMARY SHORT PERIOD RATE (PRO-RATA PLUS AN ADMINISTRATION CHARGE) FOR THE TIME THE POLICY HAS BEEN IN FORCE PROVIDED THAT NO CLAIM FOR INDEMNITY HAS BEEN RAISED DURING THE VALIDITY OF THE POLICY.

- b. IN THE EVENT OF EXISTENCE OF ANY OTHER INSURANCE(S) COVERING THE SAME LOSS OR DAMAGE THE CONTRIBUTION RULE SHALL BE APPLIED TO APPRAISE THE COMPANY'S LIABILITY.
- c. QATAR COURTS SHALL BE THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY TO DECIDE IN ANY DISPUTES WHICH MAY ARISE OUT OF THIS POLICY.
- d. THE INSURED'S ACTION AGAINST THE COMPANY SHALL LAPSE BY PRESCRIPTION UPON EXPIRY OF THREE YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ACCIDENT, OR FROM THE DATE THE INSURED OR HIS/HER REPRESENTATIVE BECAME AWARE OF THE ACCIDENT.
- e. IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT REPAIRS IN THE AGENCY'S GARAGE FOR MORE THAN 1 YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FIRST REGISTRATION. IN THE EVENT OF THE VEHICLE BEING REPAIRED OUTSIDE THE AGENCY, THE INSURED HAVE THE RIGHT TO SHOW THE VEHICLE TO ANY OTHER PARTY TO INSURE THE EFFICIENCY OF SUCH REPAIR.

- f. SHOULD THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ACCIDENT BE BELOW 21 YEARS OLD, THE INSURED SHALL BEAR THE FIRST QAR 350/- (QATARI RIYALS THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY ONLY) OF EACH AND EVERY ACCIDENT.
- g. THE INSURED SHALL BEAR 15% (FIFTEEN PERCENT) OF THE DAMAGES ARISING OUT FROM SCRATCHES OR OTHER DAMAGES ON THE VEHICLE BY AN UNKNOWN PARTY.
- h. IN THE EVENT OF THE COMPANY AND THE INSURED AGREEING UPON CONSIDERING THE VEHICLE AS A TOTAL LOSS AND THE VALUE OF INDEMNITY BEING BASED ON THE INSURANCE VALUE, THE DEPRECIATED VALUE OF THE VEHICLE -FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OF THE POLICY UP TO THE DATE OF THE ACCIDENTSHALL BE CALCULATED IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER:
- 2% (TWO PERCENT) FOR EACH MONTH, WITH A MINIMUM LIMIT OF 5% AND A MAXIMUM LIMIT OF 20% FOR ALL VEHICLES PER ANNUM.
- j. PERCENTAGE OF DEPRECIATION APPLICABLE TO NEW PARTS REPLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OBLIGATION OF THE CONTRACT HEREIN, SHALL BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:
 - i. A BRAND NEW VEHICLE INSURED IMMEDIATELY UPON PURCHASE FROM AGENCY WITH THE MODEL OF THE SAME YEAR OR ONE YEAR

PREVIOUS TO THE YEAR OF PURCHASE: ITS PARTS SHALL BE EXEMPTED FROM DEPRECIATION DURING THE FIRST INSURANCE YEAR.

- A VEHICLE OF MORE THAN ONE YEAR AGE AND UP TO TWO YEARS. **ACCORDING** TO MODEL OR YEAR **MANUFACTURE** OF STATED **OWNERSHIP** IN ITS BOOK: PERCENTAGE OF DEPRECIATION OF ITS PARTS SHALL BE AT 20% (TWENTY PERCENT).
- OF iii. A **VFHICLE MORF YEARS AGE** THAN **TWO** AND UP TO THREE YEARS. ACCORDING TO ITS MODEL OR YEAR OF MANUFACTURE STATED IN ITS OWNERSHIP BOOK: **PFRCFNTAGE** OF DEPRECIATION OF ITS PARTS SHALL BE AT 30% (THIRTY PERCENT).
- iv. A **VEHICLE** OF **MORE** THAN **YFARS** THRFF AGF AND UP TO FOUR YEARS. ACCORDING TO ITS MODEL OR YEAR OF MANUFACTURE STATED IN ITS OWNERSHIP BOOK: **PERCENTAGE** OF DEPRECIATION OF ITS PARTS SHALL BE AT 40% (FORTY PERCENT).
- v. A VEHICLE OF MORE THAN FOUR YEARS OF AGE, ACCORDING TO ITS MODEL OR YEAR OF MANUFACTURE STATED IN ITS OWNERSHIP BOOK:

PERCENTAGE OF DEPRECIATION OF ITS PARTS SHALL BE AT 50% (FIFTY PERCENT).

Forfeiture of the Insured's Right in Indemnification

The insured's right of indemnification shall be forfeited and the insurer may claim back the value of what has been paid as compensation in the following cases:

- If it is proved that the insurance contract has been made on the basis of false statements by the insured, or if the insured has concealed relevant material facts which affect the acceptance to cover the risk, or otherwise affect the premium or the terms of this policy.
- Using the vehicle for other purposes than stipulated in its licensing book, exceeding the permitted number of passengers, overloading more than the permitted limit or using it for racing or for speed testing.
- If it is proved that the accident has resulted from the insured or a person driving with his/her permission was under the influence of alcohol or drugs.
- If the driver whether the insured or a person driving with his/her permission has no driving license for the type of vehicle involved.
- 5. If it is proved that the damages have resulted from an intentional act by the insured.

SECTION 2 - LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES

We hereby certify that the vehicle described in the schedule is insured by AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C. QFC Branch for Third Party risks as per the applicable laws in the State of Qatar in connection with the unified compulsory insurance policies for motor vehicles in the State of Qatar.

Limits of Liability

Unlimited and as per the judgment of the competent courts of the State of Oatar excluding:

- a. BODILY INJURY TO THE INSURED OR THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE OR THE MEMBERS (THE SPOUSE, THE PARENTS AND THE CHILDREN) OF THEIR FAMILIES OR ANY PERSON(S) IN THEIR EMPLOYMENT.
- b. THE DAMAGE TO PROPERTIES
 BELONGING TO, HELD IN TRUST
 BY, OR IN THE CUSTODY OF OR
 CONTROL OF THE INSURED OR
 THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE OR
 MEMBERS (THE SPOUSE, THE
 PARENTS AND THE CHILDREN) OF
 THEIR FAMILIES OR ANY PERSON(S)
 IN THEIR EMPLOYMENT.

Rights of Recourse

The Company shall have the right of recourse against the insured for whatever amount has been paid by way of indemnification to a third party.

Additional cover for Passengers

As may be mutually agreed in terms of the applicable laws.

Compulsory Deductible

The insured shall bear the first QAR 350 (Qatari Riyals Three Hundred only) of every accident, should he or the vehicle's driver at the time of accident be less than 21 years old or be holding a full driving license which has been in force for less than one year.

Limitation of use

For the purpose for which the vehicle is licensed for in it's licensing book.

Important conditions

- All claims arising out of this policy must be in writing and accompanied by the Police Report.
- 2. The insured shall notify the Company immediately after the occurrence of the accident and in any case within forty eight (48) hours. The additional losses arising out of the breach of this condition will be borne by the insured.
- The insured shall not have any right to bind himself by any act or promise or admit liability before obtaining a written approval from the Insurance Company.

SECTION 3 - MEDICAL EXPENSES

If you or any other occupants of your car are injured as a direct result of your car being involved in an accident, we will pay for the reasonable medical expenses incurred in connection with such injury up to the amounts specified below in respect of each injured person.

| Motor Perfect | QAR 1,000 |
|-----------------|-----------|
| Motor Executive | QAR 2,500 |

SECTION 4 - CLOTHING AND PERSONAL BELONGINGS

We will pay you (or if you prefer, the owner) for the value of loss or damage caused to personal belongings by fire, theft or accident while the belongings are in Your Insured Vehicle when it is mentioned in the police report. Theft cover is extended only when personal belongings are kept in locked boot or glove compartment.

We will deduct an amount for depreciation, Wear and tear when we settle a claim. Policy excess will not be applicable for settlement of the above claim.

The most we will pay for any one accident is

| Motor Perfect | QAR 500 |
|-----------------|-----------|
| Motor Executive | QAR 1,000 |

EXCEPTIONS TO SECTION 4

WE WILL NOT PAY FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE FOLLOWING:

- MONEY, STAMPS, TICKETS, DOCUMENTS, SECURITIES, JEWELLERY AND ARTICLES OF GOLD, SILVER AND THE LIKE.
- b. ITEMS CARRIED IN CONVERTIBLE VEHICLES OR ANY VEHICLE INCAPABLE OF BEING SECURELY LOCKED OR UNLOCKED OR OPEN TO THE ELEMENTS.
- c. TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, GOODS OR SAMPLES CARRIED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS
- d. ITEMS INSURED UNDER ANY OTHER INSURANCE POLICY.

SECTION 5 - AGENCY REPAIRS

Section 1 of the policy is extended to include accidental damage repairs of the Insured Vehicle at the manufacturers authorized dealers with the State of Qatar.

| Unified Policy | Subject to a maximum of 1 year old vehicles |
|-----------------|---|
| Motor Perfect | Subject to a maximum of 1 year old vehicles |
| Motor Executive | Subject to a maximum of 3 year old vehicles |

SECTION 6 - PERSONAL INJURY

If you or your spouse suffer accidental bodily injury in direct connection with your car, and if within 3 months of the accident the injury is the sole cause of death, irrecoverable loss of sight in one or both eyes or loss of any limb, we will pay to the injured person or his legal personal representative the benefits noted below.

| Motor Perfect | QAR 10,000 anyone accident and QAR 20,000 anyone policy period |
|-----------------|---|
| Motor Executive | QAR 50,000 anyone accident and QAR 100,000 anyone policy period |

EXCEPTIONS TO SECTION 6

WE WILL NOT PAY FOR:

- DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY ARISING FROM SUICIDE OR ATTEMPTED SUICIDE.
- ANYONE WHO IS 70 YEARS OLD OR OLDER AT THE TIME OF THE ACCIDENT.
- DEATH OR INJURY WHERE THE INSURED IS A CORPORATE BODY OR FIRM.

SECTION 7 - WINDSCREEN OR WINDOW BREAKAGE

In the event of breakage of the windows or windscreen of the Insured Vehicle where this is the only damage to the Insured Vehicle (other than scratching of bodywork resulting from the breakage), the Company will indemnify the Insured for the cost of replacement of such windows or windscreen and any payment in respect thereof shall not be deemed to be a claim for the purposes of calculating No Claim Discount

- Motor Perfect policy No Excess up to QAR 2,000. If the actual repair cost (after the application of depreciation if any) exceeded this amount, the policy will be subject to an Excess and the no claim discount will be affected
- Motor Executive policy No Excess

SECTION 8 - REPLACEMENT HIRE CAR

After an accident covered by Section 1 of your policy, we will provide a hire car for a period of up to seven days or until your vehicle is repaired, whichever is earlier. If the Insured Vehicle is stolen, or if the damage is extensive and we decide not to repair it considering the vehicle as a total loss, we will provide hire car for up to seven days or until we make an offer to settle your claim, whichever is earlier. We will only do this if we accept your claim.

Hire cars are standard saloon vehicles with an engine size of 1.3 and you can use them in State of Qatar only. Use of the hire car will commence after all documentation are submitted to us and the damaged car is taken for repairs.

This service is only available if the insured can provide an imprint of a credit card to the rent a car Company. A current driving license will be required and driving of the hired vehicle will be restricted to the policyholder and / or spouse. The hire car must be collected by you and returned to the Car rental Company or the garage where your own vehicle is repaired.

EXCEPTIONS TO SECTION 8

- a. FUEL COSTS, PARKING COSTS OR ANY FINES.
- b. HIRE CAR CHARGES AFTER A PERIOD OF UPTO7 DAYS FREE HIRE.
- c. DEDUCTIBLE APPLIED IN THE CASE OF AN ACCIDENT.

SECTION 9 - ACCIDENT AND BREAKDOWN RESCUE

This cover applies to the Insured Vehicle while it is being driven by you or anyone else.

Accident Recovery

If the vehicle is damaged and cannot be driven due to an accident, the vehicle will be towed to an AXA QFC approved garage as per instructions provided to the breakdown recovery Company.

Towing Service

If the vehicle does not start or requires mechanical repairs, the vehicle will be towed to the dealer's garage or the nearest garage.

Battery Boost

If the battery is 'dead', the vehicle will be jump-started to get it moving. If the vehicle still does not start it will be towed to the dealer's garage or the nearest garage.

Flat Tyre Change

If the vehicle has a flat tyre, we will help to change the tyre. If the vehicle does not have a spare tyre it will be towed to the nearest garage.

Petrol Delivery

If the vehicle cannot be driven due to an empty petrol tank, we will deliver up to a maximum of 5 gallons of fuel. The Insured has to bear the cost of the fuel.

Locked out Service

If you are locked out of the vehicle, we will attempt to open the lock under supervision of the appropriate authorities. Alternatively the vehicle will be towed to the nearest garage.

Off road recovery

If your vehicle breaks down off-road, we will arrange to have the vehicle towed to the dealer's garage or a garage of the Insured's choice. If your vehicle is 'stuck' Off-road it will be winched

to the nearest roadway. This service is only provided during day light and only if the breakdown happened during the normal course of driving. Vehicles participating in any desert event or rally are excluded.

SECTION 10 - PERSONAL ACCIDENT BENEFIT

The Company undertakes to pay compensation on the scale provided below for death or bodily injury as hereinafter defined sustained by any person including driver whilst mounting into dismounting from or travelling in the Insured Vehicle and caused by violent accidental external and visible means which independently of any other cause shall within three calendar months of the occurrence of such injury result in:

| Third Party | Optional |
|-------------|-----------|
| Unified | Optional |
| Perfect | Optional |
| Executive | Automatic |

Scale of Compensation

| 1. | Death | QAR 150,000 |
|----|--|-------------|
| 2. | Total irrecoverable loss of sight in both eyes | QAR 150,000 |
| 3. | Total loss by physical severance at or above the wrist or ankle of both hands or both feet or of one hand together with one foot | QAR 150,000 |
| 4. | Total loss by physical severance at or above the wrist or ankle of one hand or one foot together with the total and irrecoverable loss of sight in one eye | QAR 150,000 |
| 5. | Total and irrecoverable loss of sight in one eye | QAR 75,000 |
| 6. | Total loss by physical severance at or above the wrist or ankle of one hand or one foot | QAR 75,000 |
| 7. | Total disablement from engaging in or given any attention to such person's occupation, QAR 1,500 per Week for a period not exceeding 26 Weeks | QAR 39,000 |

PROVIDED ALWAYS THAT:

- a. COMPENSATION SHALL BE PAYABLE UNDER ONLY ONE OF ITEM 1 TO 7 ABOVE IN RESPECT OF SUCH PERSON ARISING OUT OF ANY ONE OCCURRENCE AND THE TOTAL OF ANY ONE OCCURRENCE AND THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY SHALL NOT IN THE AGGREGATE EXCEED THE SUM OF QAR 150,000 DURING ANY ONE PERIOD OF INSURANCE PER PERSON.
- NO WEEKLY COMPENSATION SHALL BECOME PAYABLE UNTIL THE TOTAL AMOUNT SHALL HAVE BEEN ASCERTAINED AND AGREED.
- c. SUCH PERSON IS NOT LESS THAN 18 OR MORE THAN 65 YEARS OF AGE AT THE TIME OF SUCH INJURY.
- d. NO COMPENSATION SHALL BE PAYABLE IN RESPECT OF DEATH OR INJURY OR DIRECTLY WHOLLY OR IN PART ARISING OR RESULTING FROM OR TRACEABLE TO (1) INTENTIONAL SELF-INJURY, SUICIDE OR ATTEMPTED SUICIDE, PHYSICAL DEFECT OR INFIRMITY (2) AN ACCIDENT HAPPENING WHILST SUCH PERSON IS UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIOUID OR DRUGS.
- e. SUCH COMPENSATION SHALL BE PAYABLE ONLY WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE INSURED AND DIRECTLY TO THE INJURED PERSON OR

- HIS LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE WHOSE RECEIPT SHALL BE A FULL DISCHARGE IN RESPECT OF THE INJURY TO SUCH PERSON.
- f. NOT MORE THAN THE LICENSED NUMBER OF PERSONS IS IN THE SAID MOTOR CAR AT THE TIME OF THE OCCURRENCE OF SUCH INJURY.

SECTION 11 - GCC Cover

The territorial limit for Section 1 is extended to include United Arab Emirates, Bahrain, Saudi Arabia, Kuwait and Oman. You will not be covered under Section 2 (Third Party Liability), as this cover must be purchased separately at the respective borders.

EXCEPTIONS TO SECTION 11

 THE MAXIMUM DURATION OF ANY SINGLE TRIP SHALL NOT EXCEED 25 DAYS.

SECTION 12 - NO CLAIM DISCOUNT PROTECTION

We will allow our maximum no claims discount as long as you have not made more than two non-recoverable claims during the last one-year and provided that the amount paid under any such claims does not exceed QAR 15,000.

SECTION 13 - OFF ROAD COVER

| Perfect | Optional |
|-----------|-----------|
| Executive | Automatic |

The cover is automatically extended to include loss or damage to the insured vehicle whilst being driven off-road provided that

- the car has four wheel drive capability
- you are not participating in a competitive event, rally or race of any kind
- the vehicle used only in accordance with user guide

SECTION 14 - AUTOMATIC COVER EXTENSIONS

The following extensions automatically apply to your policy.

Riot, Strikes and Civil Commotion

If you have a comprehensive policy, the cover under Section 1 (Insurance against loss and damage) extends to indemnify the Insured in respect of loss of or damage to the Insured Vehicle caused by:

- Riot or Strike
- Civil Commotion which does not assume the proportions of or amount to a popular rising

Storm, Tempest and Flood

The cover under Section 1 (Insurance against loss and damage) extends to indemnify the Insured in respect of loss or of damage to the Insured Vehicle caused by;

 Flood (provided the vehicle is not driven), storm, typhoon, tempest, cyclone, tornado, volcanic eruption, earthquake or other convulsions of nature.

Third party liability for Drivers, Passengers and Family Members

Section 2 (1) (a) (Third Party Liability) is extended to cover

- Death of or bodily injury to driver, passengers (including family members) whilst in or getting in or getting out of the Insured Vehicle.
- The Insured whilst traveling as a passenger in the Insured Vehicle.

Loading and Unloading

Section 2 (Third Party Liability) is extended to cover accidental death of or bodily injury to any person or accidental damage to third party property arising out of loading and unloading of the Insured Vehicle.

Driving other vehicles

Cover under Section 2 (Third Party Liability) is extended to any other private motor car driven by you, with the owner's express consent, in the Territorial Limits.

THIS COVER DOES NOT APPLY IF:

- THE CAR BELONGS TO YOU, OR IS HIRED TO YOU UNDER A HIRE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT.
- b. YOUR CAR BELONGS TO, OR IS HIRED BY, THE EMPLOYER OR BUSINESS PARTNER.
- YOUR LIABILITY IS COVERED UNDER ANOTHER INSURANCE POLICY.
- d. YOU ARE A CORPORATE ORGANISATION OR FIRM.
- e. YOU DO NOT HAVE A COMPREHENSIVE COVER.

Replacement Locks

If the car keys or lock transmitter of your car are lost or stolen, we will pay the cost of replacing (if required)

- The door locks and boot lock;
- The ignition and steering lock; and
- The clock transmitter and central locking system.

as long as we are satisfied that the identity or garaging address of your car is known to the person who may have your keys or transmitter. Your noclaim discount will not be disallowed just because you have made a claim under this section. However we will

not pay the cost of replacing any alarms or other security devices used in connection with your car.

The maximum we will pay for any one accident is

- Motor Perfect OAR 2.500
- Motor Executive Actuals

Motor Trade And Valet Parking

The cover under Section 1 (Insurance against loss and damage) extends to indemnify the Insured in respect of loss or damage to the Insured Vehicle whilst in the custody or control of:

- A motor garage or other similar business, which the insured does not own, which has the Insured Vehicle for the purpose of maintenance, repair, testing or servicing.
- A hotel, restaurant or similar business, which the Insured does not own, where the Insured Vehicle has been parked by their authorized driver

Provided

The Insured is unable to recover from the responsible party; or will give us the subrogation right.

New Car Replacement

With a Perfect Policy, if your car is under 6 months old and is declared by us a total loss, we will pay for either a brand new replacement model or for the value of the car when you bought it, whichever is the lowest.

With an Executive Policy, if your car is under 12 months old and is declared by us a total loss, we will pay for either a brand new replacement model or for the value of the car when you bought it, whichever is the lowest.

No-Claim Discount

If you make a claim under your policy; we will reduce your no claim discount in line with our scale. If you do not make a claim under your policy, we will increase your no-claim discount when you renew your policy in line with the scale we apply at that time.

'No claim discount' earned is not transferrable.

5. General Exceptions

- 1. UNLESS AGREED OTHERWISE EXPLICITLY, THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER LOSS, DAMAGE OR LIABILITY RESULTING OR ARISING FROM ACCIDENTS INVOLVING THE INSURED VEHICLE IN THE FOLLOWING EVENTS:
 - a. ACCIDENTS OCCURRING OUTSIDE THE GEOGRAPHICAL AREA AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.
 - b. ACCIDENTS OCCURRING. ARISING OR RESULTING OR **INDIRECTLY** DIRECTLY RELATING TO FLOODS, STORMS, TEMPESTS. HURRICANES, VOLCANOES, EARTHQUAKES, INVASION. ACTS OF FOREIGN ENEMY. ACTS OF WAR OR WARLIKE OPERATION WHETHER WAR BE DECLARED OR NOT. CIVIL WAR, STRIKES, RIOT ACTS, TERRORISM, CIVIL COMMOTION, INSURRECTION. REVOLUTION. MILITARY COUP USURPED POWER. CONFISCATION. NATIONALIZATION. IONIZING RADIATION. CONTAMINATION BY RADIOACTIVITY FROM ANY NUCLEAR FUEL OR FROM ANY NUCLEAR WASTE FROM THE COMBUSTION OF NUCLEAR FUEL DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY CAUSED BY THE AFOREMENTIONED.
- 2. THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER ANY LIABILITY DUE TO AN AGREEMENT MADE BY THE INSURED WHERE NO LIABILITY WOULD ARISE BUT FOR THAT AGREEMENT.

- 3. IN DETERMINING LIABILITY TOWARDS THIRD PARTY. THE COMPANY SHALL NOT LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE OF WHATSOEVER NATURE DIRECTLY RESULTING DURING AND BECAUSE OF THE OPERATION OF THE INSURED VEHICLE IN DRILLING. LIFTING. CONSTRUCTION WORKS. AGRICULTURE OR IN ANY OTHER SIMILAR WORKS. DRIVING OF THE VEHICLE FROM AND TO THE OPERATION SITE SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED AS **OPERATING** UNDER THIS CLAUSE.
- THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER CARRIER'S LIABILITY AND DAMAGE TO GOODS CARRIED OR LOADED IN OR ON THE INSURED VEHICLE.
- 5. THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER CONSEQUENTIAL LOSS.
- THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER VEHICLES RUNNING ON RAILS OR CABLES, WATERBORNE VESSELS, AIRCRAFT, HOVERCRAFT OR ANY OTHER VEHICLE NOT DESIRED TO RUN ON TERRA FIRMA.
- THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER VEHICLES USED ON AIRPORTS AND AIRFIELDS.
- 8. THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER ANY VEHICLE THE PRINCIPAL USE OF WHICH IS TRANSPORTATION OF HIGH EXPLOSIVES AND HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS.
- IF IT IS PROVED THAT THE INSURANCE CONTRACT HAS BEEN MADE ON THE BASIS OF FALSE STATEMENTS BY THE INSURED, OR

IF THE INSURED HAS CONCEALED RELEVANT MATERIAL FACTS WHICH AFFECT THE ACCEPTANCE TO COVER THE RISK, OR OTHERWISE AFFECT THE PREMIUM OR THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY.

- 10. USING THE VEHICLE FOR OTHER PURPOSES THAN STIPULATED IN ITS LICENSING BOOK, EXCEEDING THE PERMITTED NUMBER OF PASSENGERS, OVERLOADING MORE THAN THE PERMITTED LIMIT OR USING IT FOR RACING OR FOR SPEED TESTING.
- 11. IF IT IS PROVED THAT THE ACCIDENT HAS RESULTED FROM THE INSURED OR A PERSON DRIVING WITH HIS/HER PERMISSION WAS UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS.
- 12. IF THE DRIVER WHETHER THE INSURED OR A PERSON DRIVING WITH HIS/HER PERMISSION HAS NO DRIVING LICENSE FOR THE TYPE OF VEHICLE INVOLVED.
- 13. IF IT IS PROVED THAT THE DAMAGES HAVE RESULTED FROM AN INTENTIONAL ACT BY THE INSURED.

6. General Conditions

- This Policy and the Schedule shall be considered as one contract and any word or expression to which a specific meaning has been attached in any part of this Policy and the Schedule shall bear such specific meaning wherever it may appear.
- Every notice or communication to be given or made under this Policy shall be delivered to the Company in writing.
- The insured shall take all reasonable steps to safeguard the Insured Motor Vehicle from loss or damage and to maintain the Insured Motor Vehicle in a roadworthy condition. The Company shall have at all times the right of free and full access to examine such Motor Vehicle or any part thereof.
- 4. The Insured shall remain throughout the validity of this Policy the sole and absolute owner of the Motor Vehicle and shall not make any agreement to let out upon hire the Insured Vehicle or enter into any agreement restricting his absolute control and possession of the Insured Vehicle without the written permission of the Company having first been obtained.
- 5. In the event of any occurrence which may give rise to a claim under this Policy the Insured shall give immediate notice to the Company with all relevant information. Every letter claim writ summons and process shall be notified

- or forwarded to the Company immediately on receipt. Notice shall also be given to the Company immediately the Insured shall have knowledge of any impending prosecution or investigation into a fatal accident in connection with any such occurrence. In case of theft or other criminal act which may give rise to a claim under this Policy the Insured shall give immediate notice to the Police and co-operate with the Company in securing the conviction of the offender.
- 6 No admission offer promise or payment shall be made by or on behalf of the Insured without the written consent of the Company which shall be entitled if it so desires to take over and conduct in the name of the Insured the defense or settlement of any claim or to prosecute in his name for its own benefit any claim for indemnity or damages or otherwise and shall have full discretion in the conduct of any proceedings and in the settlement of any claim and the Insured shall give such information and assistance as the Company may require.
- 7. At any time after the happening of any event giving rise to a claimor series of claims under Clause(a) and (b) of Limits of Liabilities of Section 2 of this Policy the Company may pay to the Insured the full amount of the Company's liability under the above mentioned

Clause and relinquish the conduct of any defense settlement or proceedings and the Company shall not be responsible for any damage alleged action to have been caused to the Insured in consequence of any alleged action or omission of the Company in connection with such defense settlement or proceedings of the Company relinquishing such conduct. Also the Company shall not be liable for any cost or expenses whatsoever incurred by the Insured or any claimant or other person after the Company shall have relinquished such conduct.

8. a. The Company may cancel Section 1 of this policy by sending a thirty days notice by registered letter to the Insured at his last known address and in such event the Company will return to the Insured the premium paid less the prorata proportion thereof for the period the Policy has been in force or the Insured may cancel Section 1 on thirty days written notice provided no claim has arisen during the Period of insurance the Insured shall be entitled to a return of the premium less premium at the Company's short period rates for the period the Policy has been in force.

b. Neither the Company nor the Insured has the right to cancel Section 2 of this Policy during its period of validity as long as the Vehicle's license is valid. In case the Policy is cancelled before its expiry date because of cancellation of the Vehicle's permit or transfer of its ownership the Company will refund to the Insured the paid premium less the short period premium due.

The Company shall pay to the Insured the refund premium due for the period of cancellation of the Policy before its termination.

- 9. If at the time when any claim arises under this Policy there be any other insurance covering the same loss damage or liability the Company shall not be liable to pay or contribute more than its rateable proportion of any such loss or damage or compensation or costs or expenses.
- 10. The due observance and fulfillment of the terms and conditions of this Policy insofar as they relate to anything to be done or not to be done by the Insured and the truth of all statements and declarations expressed by the Insured in the Proposal shall be conditions precedent to any liability of the Company to make any payment under the Policy. Furthermore any

notice of claim is to be fully in accordance with the requirements of Clauses 2 and 5 of the General Conditions of this Policy.

- 11. The Company may claim back the value of what has been paid as Compensation by the Company in the following cases:
 - a. If it is proved that the insurance contract has been made on the basis of false statements by the Insured or if he has concealed relevant information which affects the acceptance of his insurance by the Company or otherwise affects the Premium or the Terms of this Policy.
 - b. Using the Motor Vehicle for other purposes than stipulated in the Policy or exceeding the permitted number of passengers or overloading more than the permitted limit or the load not stowed correctly or exceeding the dimensions of width or length or height permitted.
 - c. If the driver disobeys the law involving a criminal act or felony.
 - d. If the driver whether the Insured or a person driving with his permission has no driving license for the type of Vehicle involved

- e. If it is proved that the accident death or bodily injury has resulted from an intentional act by the Insured.
- f. If it is proved that the accident has resulted from the Insured or a person driving with his permission using alcohol or drugs.

The right of recourse for the Company under this General Conditions as per the Terms and Conditions of this Policy will not affect the rights of Third Parties towards the Insured.

- 12. Nothing in this Policy or any endorsement on it will affect the rights of any person entitled to compensation by virtue of this Policy or any other person's right to recover any amount due to him by virtue of Law.
- 13. Any claim under this Policy shall be time barred if not submitted to the Company within three years from the time when known to the Insured.
- 14. It is possible that the Company and the Insured by virtue of additional endorsements attached to this Policy and within the limits of its provision and conditions may agree that the Company will cover other damages and injuries which are not mentioned in this Policy especially the following.

- a. Insurance against accidents which may occur to the Insured or his family and the driver at the time of accident and persons working for the Insured including the medical expenses due to bodily injury to any one of them.
- Insurance against damage of the accident or whatever is under their custody and control.
- 15. Any dispute arising out of this Policy falls within the jurisdiction of the State of Qatar.
- 16. You agree to subrogate all your rights or remedies to the Company for obtaining relief or indemnity from other parties, upon its paving any claim under this Policy, and shall at the request and at the expense of the Company do and concur in doing and permit to be done all such acts and things as may be necessary or reasonably required by the Company for the purpose of enforcing such rights or remedies, whether such acts and things shall be or become necessary or required before or after your indemnification by the Company.'-this should be inserted after clause 15.

7. What to do in case of an accident?

Process to follow in case of an accident:

- 1. **In Qatar**, please call the police on **999**. Get a police r eport in line with the country's regulations (Check the report because our liability will not exceed the damages shown on the police report in any case).
- Call AXA Claims Service Centre on 800 29 24 to register your claim and get details on the process to follow:
 - a. Provide you with the address of the workshop where your vehicle will be repaired.
 - b. If your policy covers AXA Accident and Breakdown Rescue Service and your vehicle is damaged and cannot be driven after the accident, call 800 2922 for towing service. Please refer to Section 9 for more details.
 - c. A Claim number will be supplied.
 - d. Once the claim is opened, you will receive an SMS with a claim reference number and the contact details of a garage.
- If you are eligible for the Car Replacement facility, as per Section 8, we will let you know how to proceed.
- 4. Send the police report to AXA by:
 - a. Fax:+974 4496 7377

- b. Email: info.qatar@axa-gulf.com
- c. Courier: AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C. QFC Branch, P.O. Box 15319, Doha, Qatar

How to declare a claim

Once AXA received the police report, the claim executive will take down the policy and accident details and will provide you with the following information:

- Confirmation of whether the reported incident is covered under the policy or not and expenses to be borne by you (by way of 'Excess' and/or 'Contributions' noted under the policy)
- Explain and detail the next steps of the claims procedure up to the final settlement

Once your claim is opened, you can leave your vehicle in the workshop specified along with the following documents:

- 1. The original police report,
- A copy of the driving license of the person who was driving the car at the time of the accident (as mentioned on the police report),
- 3. A copy of your Insurance Certificate,
- 4. A copy of the ownership card of the vehicle.

The garage then coordinates with us and the claim is processed.

8. Complaint Procedure

AXA prides itself on excellence and our aim is to provide an excellent service to customers, but we do realize that things can go wrong. All complaints received by AXA are taken seriously and our endeavor is to resolve issues addressed by our customers promptly. Any unresolved issues should be brought to our attention. All complaints will be recorded and analyzed by our complaint leaders who will contact you.

Compliance

AXA's Complaints Management process is compliant with Qatar Financial Centre Regulatory Authority's requirements for complaints handling.

What should you do?

Please include the following details in your complaint:

- Full Name
- Policy No./Claim No.
- Telephone No. and/or e-mail ID
- Branch
- Product
- Summary of the complaint

Online

- 1. Access www.axa-gulf.com
- 2. Click on the contact us menu and then select complaints
- 3. Fill the complaint form (includes mandatory fields)
- 4. Submit the complaint

Post

Complaints Officer

AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C QFC Branch P.O. Box 15319, Doha, Qatar

After you complain

- Receipt of your complaint will be acknowledged
- You will receive a copy of our complaints handling service standards
- You will be contacted by an AXA Employee to help resolve the complaint

Customer Dispute Resolution Scheme

If you are dissatisfied with the final response, you may refer the complaint to the Customer Dispute Resolution Scheme (CDRS) offered by QFC by sending details of the complaint either by e-mail to complaints@cdrs.org.qa or by postal address to:

The Customer Dispute Resolution Scheme

P. O. Box 22989, Doha, Qatar

9. Customer Comments

If you have any comments or suggestions about our cover, services or any other feedback please write to:

Country Manager

AXA Insurance (Gulf) B.S.C QFC Branch

P.O. Box 15319, Doha, Qatar

Or email at: info.qatar@axa-gulf.com

Phone: (+974) 4496 7383 Fax: (+974) 4496 7377

We always welcome feedback so we can improve our products and services.

10. Frequently Asked Questions

Why can't the insurance and registration be in two different names?

The Policy Holder should normally be both the main driver of the vehicle and the registered owner. The Policy Holder must have a financial interest in the vehicle. The traffic department will only register a vehicle in the name stated on the insurance certificate.

How do you calculate my insurance premium?

A number of factors are used to calculate your insurance premium. Amongst these factors are the age of the driver, length of driving experience, claims history, location, vehicle value and type.

Why can't the insurance be transferred when the vehicle is sold?

As the insurance premium is affected by the profile of the driver, it is not possible to simply transfer insurance cover from one driver to another. The existing policy must be cancelled. The new owner will then be given a new insurance certificate that is required for registration purposes, up to the expiry of registration.

Which garages will you use to repair my car?

If you are entitled for Agency Repairs then your vehicle will be repaired at the vehicle's authorised dealership. Otherwise AXA QFC will select one of its own authorised repairers. We only use garages that adhere to our strict quality controls. We make sure the Garages we use generally have experienced and qualified people and is fitted with sophisticated repair equipment.

How does AXA's motor insurance differ from other insurance companies in the market?

AXA provides one of the highest levels of motor protection in the Middle East – combined with the security and service standards of a large international operation, 24- hour accident recovery, guaranteed repairs and extended opening hours. If you are being offered insurance cover from another source at a lower premium, please make sure you do a cover to cover comparison and not just a premium one.

Can I choose which garage I want to take my vehicle to?

If you are entitled for Agency Repairs then your vehicle will be repaired at the main authorised dealership. Otherwise AXA QFC will select one of its authorised repairers. The garage we choose will depend on the vehicle type, nature of damage and availability.

Does my policy cover whilst used off road?

Your AXA policy automatically covers private cars when being driven off road provided your car has 4 wheel drive capability and you are not using the vehicle in a race or competitive event subject to excess minimum of QAR 1000 per accident. Cover, however, is not valid if the vehicle used in the desert.

What is NCD?

NCD is No Claims Discount. It is a reward to the Insured's, offered by the insurers, normally by means of a reduction in premium rate for a proven Claims Free History.

What is the proof required for No Claim Discount?

Only Original No Claim Discount certificate is accepted as proof.

How should the Insured arrive at the value for insurance or the sum insured?

For a new car it is the actual purchase price.

For a Second hand car, the market value of that model which can be obtained from the dealers.

Can name of persons other than insured and spouse be added as driver?

Yes. Only in special cases by referring to AXA QFC for inclusion as "Named Driver".

policy handbook motor perfect

AXA Agent

With more than 102 million customers around the globe, AXA is one of the world's largest insurance providers. We offer a wide range of insurance products to meet your personal and business needs.

car insurance
health insurance
home insurance
travel insurance
yacht insurance
relocation insurance
golf insurance
motorcycle insurance
personal accident insurance

800 2921 www.axa-gulf.com

